IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CCURT FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA e 30
JAMES C. BOONE, # 93623 ) Jack ¢ sy
A -*’..f
) V-8 bistme
Movant, ) il
)
V. ) No., 77-C-434
) No. 76-CR-113,~"
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) :
)
Respondent., )

The Court has for consideration a motion pursuant to 28
U.3.C. § 2255 filed pro se by James C. Boone.

Movant is a priscner at the Reglonal Treatment Center,
Lexington, Oklahoma, pursuant to conviction and sentence in
the District Court of Tulsa County, Cklahoma, in two cases,
CRF-~76-1205, possessicn of unlawful controlled drugs and
CRF-76-1871, delivery of marijuana after former conviction
of a felony. The sentence is ften years split sentence --
four years to be served in the penitentiary and six years to
be served on probation in Case No. CRF-76~1205, and ten
years split sentence -- four years to be served in the
penitentiary and six yegars to be served on probation in Case
No. CRF-76-1871, the sentence in CRF-76-1871 to run con-
currently with the sensencze in CRF-76-1205.

In this Federal Court, Movant entered a plea of guilty
on the 9th day of September, 1976, to a one-count indictment
charging possession with intent to distribute approximately
1700 secobarbital tablets, a Schedule II non-narcotic con-
trolled substance, in violatién of Title 21, United States
Code, § 841(a)(1). He was sentenced November 3, 1976 fto Two
(2) Years imprisonment and a specilal parole term of Six (6)
Years, tc commence at. the expiration of and run consecutive
toe any term imposed by the State Court.

Movant challenges his Federal conviction and sentence
as being in violaticon of his rights as guaranteed by the

Constitution of the United States upcn the following grounds

- “"J-i‘ -




1. That he was "sentenced under the wrong
statute, in that he was charged with
two counts of violation of 21 U.5.C.
sec. B841(a){l) which is a violation of
controlled substance 1n schedule 1 or 2
which a norctac (sic) druge.(sic) But
the record reflects that he pled guilty
to knowingly and with intention to sell
and distribute 1,700 secobarbital a red
downer type non-norctic (sic) drug.
Thefore {(sic) he should have been con-
victed sentenced and/or charged under
Title 21 U.S5.C. 841(1)(p)"

2. That he was never advised of his right to
appeal the Judgment and sentence nor that
he had a right tec have ccunsel appointed
to perfect his appeal if he did not have
funds with which to employ counsel.

Movant's first claim for relief is without merit. From
his petition it appears that the defendant is confused in
that he apparently assumes tThat he was sentenced under the
provisions of Title 21, § BU4L{(b){1)(A). The sentence of the

Court was less than thes maximum sentence authorized under §

841(a)(1)(B). U. S. v. Rich, 518 F.2d 580, 986-987 (8th

Cir. 1975); United 3tates v. Simpson, 481 F.2d 582, 583 (Sth

Cir. 1973), Cert. Den., 414 U.S. 1095%; United States v.

Scales, 464 F.2d 371, 376 (6th Cir. 1972). The record in in
this case shows.conclusively that the defendant was indicted
and convicted on his plea of guilty under the provisions of
Title 21, § 841(a)(1l) and that deferdant was sentenced under
the provisions of Title 21, 8L1{p)(1)(B).
Likewise, Movant's second claim for relief should be
denied. Rule 32(a)(2) provides in part as follows:
"There shall be no duty on the Court
tc advise the defendant of any right
of appeal after sentence 1s imposed
follewing a plea of guilty or nolo
contendere. If the defendant so re-
quests, the clerk of the court shall
prepare and file forthwith a rotice
of appeal on behalf of the defendant."
The Court 1s only required to advige the defendant of

his right to appeal in a case which has gone to trial on a

plea of net pguilty. Rule 32, Federal Rules of Criminal




Procedure; Barber v. Uaited States, 427 F.2d 70 {(10th Cir.

1970).

For the reasons stated herein, Movant's motion 1s

denied.

4
IT T3 30 ORDERED this 5555 -~ day of December, 1977.

RPN D,

. DALE COOQK
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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IN THE UNITED ESTATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
e

v

No. 77-CR-72-C

FI1LED

Plaintiff,
vs.

RONNIE GENE WOODS,

Defendant.

EC281977 o\
ORDER Jack C. Silver, ¢y
U. S. DISTRICT co%rgr

The Court has before it for consideration the motion of
the defendant, Ronnie Gene Woods, for a reduction of sentence
pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Proceudure.
The defendant was charged by indictment with a violation of
Title 18 U.S.C. § 231Z. On August 9, 1977, a jury found him
gullty of this charge. He now asks the Court to modify the

sentence imposed by it upon nim on September 29, 1977.

In considering defendant's motion for reduction of
sentence, the Court has carefully reviewed the entire record
and finds that the sertence imposed was appropriate, just
and reasonable under the circumstances of this case. There-

fore, the motion for reduction of sentence is hereby overruled.

It is so Ordered this 313 ~ day of December, 1977.

H. DALE COQK
United States District Judge
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United States of America vs.

United = tes District Court i

o |, | NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHMA ;
SHANNON QRTIS Q00K
L o o o T seeerno. et TT-CR-96-B ¥

AGQ-245 (8,74)

YEAR

77

DAY

23

In the presence of the attorney for the government
the defendant appeared in person on this date

However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counse} appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel,
. M.

Joel
L e e e e
{Name of counsel}

L WITHOUT COUNSEL

X
L. WITH COUNSEL J

L1 GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that | | NOLO CONTENDERE, X | NOT GUILTY

there is a factual basis for the plea,

L X 1 NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged , and the Indictment
There being a finding/samtacf is dismissed.
L1 GUILTY. :

Defendant EOCOROROGKRGOCOETkRhoaiioonbboix is not found Court
>uthm11umntim£urdmtofmtul;muw” by the
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SENTENCE oL E L
i Rw i e
OR
",
PROBATION BEC 2.5 11
GRDER
LN Al
Jack . Silver, Clerk
). S. DISTRICT COURT
SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION
ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS in addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposced. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the pericd of probation, and at
oF any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION probation for a violation occurring during the probation period. .
>The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,
It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
COMMITMENT a certlfued.copy of this judgment
RECOMMEN and commitment to the U.5. Mar-
- shal or other qualified officer.
DATION
T CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
o * s THIS DATE
" 5'- 5 L T
- l BY o

Date

{ )CLERK
- [ ) DEPUTY

12-28-77




- . —

-‘ United States of America vs. United S...¢es Distriet Court o
5 o NORYHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAIINA

DEFENDANT CARDLYN WERB

b o o o e | DOCKET NO. P | TBQR-135-B _J

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER a0 245010

~ In the presence of the attorney for the government . MONTH DAY YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this date — - 1 12 27 77

COUNSEL L__] WITHOUT COUNSEL  However the court advised defendant of right lo counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

_ X witHcounser t__ Devid Petersonm, Appt. FJ1- E- BJ

f {Name of counsel)

L_x'l GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that | | NOLO CONTENDERE, NOBEElgP’ ‘977

\ The couri asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized répresentative for imprisonment for a period of

Ml-m(:)ym,mmmlyﬂthwm_mmum

sexving.
SENTENCE Comt 3 - Thirty-six (36) momths, snd on the condition that the defendant be com-
oR > fined in a jsil type instit n for a period of six (6) momths, the
PROBATION exocution of the remainder of the semtence of imprisomment is hereby
ORDER wwmmupwqmmm(m

PLEA there is a factual basis for the plea,

T o L___J NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged Jack C. Silver, Clerk

There being a finding/veRNEFof
ere being a finding/ X GUILTY. U. S. DISTRICT COURT
Defendant h: onvicted as ch: : having violsted Title 18, U.S.C.,
FINDING & %S i? O%temihdr eWegs‘e(%ﬂ one and three of the IM.

F JUDGMENT

i

?[,

Ef

;

e e T TR ey

SPECIAL The spekial condition of probation is that the defendsat meks restitution in the
CONI’.'}JI:IONS amount of $428.30, to the Cowrt Clerk at $20.00 a month wwtil peid in full,

pROBATION | PRYMents to begin the momth following release from the jail type
institution.
ADDITIONAL .
CONDITIONS In addilion to the special conditions of probation Imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions af probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during the probation period or within a maximutn probation period of five years permitted by Jaw, may issuc a warrant and revoke

PROBATION Lprobalion for a violation occurring during the probation period.

The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
COMMITMENT a certified copy of this judgment
RECOMMEN : and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
DATION ) shal or other qualified officer.
- ./
CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
SIGNED BY
L—¥- U.S. District Judge THIS DATE
N ’ S -
- { )CLERK
Date 12-27-77 i { ) DEPUTY

P S~ R e g S e R T, T T M T e AT T e e e —p——r T
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United Su..tes Distriet Court o

United States of America vs.

DEFENDANT YIRGINIA NUTH ANDERSON VAN NETER

In the presence of the attorney for the government
the defendant appeared in person on this date Po— 12 13 77

COUNSEL L J WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

_ X;witHcounser | Rendolph Stainer, Appt. _ _ _ __ _ . _ _ _ R E-D

{Name of counset}

l.__..x_l GUILTY, and the court being satisfied thai ! | NOLO CONTENDERE, NOT G Y
PLEA there is a factual basis for the plea, Hté 1 3 ‘gﬂ

I NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged Jack C. Silver, Clerk

U. S. DISTRICT COUR

There being a finding/ vt of
X4 GUILTY.

Defendant has becn convicted as charged of the offense(s) of  having violated Title 18, U.S.C.
FINDING & L m’n(‘);“mhmm- o ) ! o !

JUDGMENT
-/

\ The court asked whether defendant had anything Lo say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the courl, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby commitied to the custedy of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for 2 period of

Thirty-six (36) months, snd on the condition that the defemdmmt be comfimed in
:i%;ilwhsﬁmmnmo_fm (1) month, which is to rm comcourrently
SENTENCE the mof defendant is mew serving in Fort Yorth, Texas, the exsaution of
oR >mum the sentence of impr sment is hersby suspended and the defendant
PROBATION dgndmpmhﬂmﬁwhn (35) months, to cosmence after terminatiom
ORDER wmmmm.mmwyu&mwm
case 77-CR-105.
SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
0OF
PROBATION
ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probatien, and at
OF any time during the probation period or withift a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION probation for a viclation occurring during the probation period. R
-

>'The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
COMMITMENT a certified copy of this judgment
RECOMMEN and commitment to the 1.5, Mar-
DATION i shal or other gqualified officer.
-/ '
CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
SIGNED BY
L_.x..l .5, District Judge THIS DATE
P
L J U.5, Magistrate e M e e GO il By
_________
{ YCLERK
Date e se mm .| ( ) DEPUTY
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ANEXNDED —— 1 DOCKET NO. § |

UDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER

J AC- 245 16/74)
in the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH DAY YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this date P 12 13 77

COUNSEL

X1 WITH COUNSEL

L_X1 GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that

PLEA

)

FINDING &
JUDGMENT

.

SENTENCE
OR
PROBATION
ORDER

SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS
OF
‘PROBATIDN

'

COMMITMENT
RECOMMEN-
DATION

-/
sichNES BY

\_IJ U.S. District Judge
| l .S, Maiistrate

L) WITHOUT COUNSEL

>The court orders commitment Lo the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsél.

__Randolph Staingr,. Appt.

{Name of counsel}

NOT GUILTY

DEC 131977

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COUrRT

thﬂng violsted Title 18, U.S5.C.,

L I NOLO CONTENDERE,
there is a factual basis for the plea,

L J NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being a finding/vatatitx of
L X, GUILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of
2312, as

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary

was shown, or appeared to the court, the courl adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Thirty-six (36) months, and on the tion that the defendant be comfined in a

jail type institution for apperiod of One months which is to nm concurreatly
Worth, Texss of the

N

with sentence defendant is now serving in ] " execution

umdhmﬂ T  (35) months ‘m’ ;fmth ‘ Fort
on + o '

Worth sentemcd. | ¢ the '

wg

rty-five

i

In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
any time during the probation period or withint a4 maximum prabation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
prabation for a violation occurrmg during the probation period.

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment
and commitment to the B).5. Mar-
shal or other qualified officer.

CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON

THIS DATE

. i
w_s.cn; Fn , B

J

BY o e ———————
{ JCLERK

 12-1%.77 | { ) DEPUTY




] -

United Stiw..9s District Court o

: United States of America vs.

DEFENDANT »~ NATHAN GRIER, 1IX

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER a0 ze500/70

In the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH DAY YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this date — P 12 13 77

COUNSEL L1 WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counset and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

] X wiTHCOUNSEL 1 A« A, Dorriager, Appt. _ _ _ _ __ _ _ ___ _ _ _ . —— !

Lx_l GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that { | NOLO CONTENDERE, NOT GUILTY

there is a factual basis for the plea, DEC 1 3 1977

—— l—J NOT GUILTY. Decfendant is discharged
There being a finding/ RNaREKof

PLEA

. lack C. Silver, Clerk
L X cuity. U. S. DISTRICT COURT

‘ Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of m violated Title 13, u.s.C. .
' FINDING & . Section 495, as charged in the Information.

JUDGMENT

\ The court asked whether defendant had anything to way why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared 1o the court, the court adjudged the defendant guitty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby committed to 1hé custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment form
Maximm period of Ten (10) years for a study as described in T. 18, u.s.cC.,

Section 4205(d), the results of such study to be fumnished this Court within
. W&rs,mmmﬁwmﬁnw”hnﬁjm
SENTENCE modification |

s to in accordance with T. 18, U.S.C., Section 4205(c).

.

OR

PROSETION | IT IS RURTHER ADJUDGED that the exscution of this senteace is deferred wtil
Janvary 4, 1978, at 10:00 A.X., at which time defendsnt is to present himself
to the U.S. Marshal. Defemdant is to stay in touch with his attormey, the
probation office and not associate with knowm criminals.

SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
oF
PROBATION

r
i
-~ ADDITIONAL
ﬁNDITIuNs In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set cut on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issuc a warrant and revoke

y PROBATIGN prabation for a violation occurring during the probation period.

>The court orders commitment to the custody cf the Attorney General and recommends,

placement in the U. S. Nedical Cemter for It is ordered that the Clerk defiver
COMMITMENT Prisomers, Whm Missourti. a certified copy of this judgment
RECOMMEN ’ : : : and commitment to the U.5. Mar-
bATIBN i shal or other qualified officer.
-/
CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
SIGNED BY

THIS DATE

L “'g U.5. Magistrate e K SO - - S . D BY e e e e — —
i BT S el ( )CLERK

Date 12,1277 | { ) DEPUTY

Ly U.S. District Judge
’ i LN




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, /"'
vSs. No. 76-CR-~78~C
JIMMY CARROLL DICK, and
ROBERT LEE DICK, JR.,
et al.,

il g

sy

d}t‘:} - ;_; }‘\'"j,'

Defendants.

D

Jack ., Silver, Clerkl‘

ORDER

The Court has before it for consideration the motions
of the defendants, Jirmy Carroll Dick and Robert Lee Dick,
Jr., for reduction of sentence pursuant to Rule 35 of the
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. The defendants entered
pleas of guilty to an indictment charging them with viola-
tions of Title 18 U.S.C. § 371, and they now ask the Court
to modify the sentences imposed by it upon them on August
20, 1976 and Januvary 1, 1977, respectively.

In considering defendants' motions for reduction of
sentence, the Court has carefully reviewed the entire record
and finds that the serterices imposed were appropriate, just
and reasonable under the circumstances of this case. There-
fore, the motions for reduction of sentence are hereby

overruled.

It is so Ordered this (;2%&? day of December, 1977.

DALE COOK
United States District Judge

s DISTRICT COURT



. IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CQURT FOR THE B f ! f
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHCMA AL

0 L
5014?7977 lf\_/

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Jack ¢ G ?
AT
= 'S iefi i
Plaintiff, o vl CGUQ;
vs . Ho. 77-CR=-37-C -

DANIEL ALEX MACIAS,

e gt e e St et st et

Defendant.

ORDER

The Court has before it for consideration the motion of
the defendant, Daniel Alex Macias, for a reduction cf sentence
pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.
The defendant pleaded guilty to the indictment in the above
entitled case charging him with viocolations of Title 21
U.8.C. §§ B46 and 84lie)(l), and Title 18 U.S.C. § 2. On
June 10, 1977, the defendant was sentenced by the Court to
serve substantial terms of imprisonment and special parole
terms, and to pay fines.

Under Rule 35, the Court retains jurisdicticen to reduce
a sentence for only 120 days after it 1is imgposed. Rule 35
states: “"The Court may reduce a sentence within 120 days
after the sentence is imposed, . . ." The defendant's
motion to reduce was received by the Court on November 28,
1977, 171 days after sentence was imposed. Defendant's
conviction is presently being reviewed on appeal to the
United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit. In
addition to the fact that defendant's motion was filed out
of time, a district court is without authority to modify a

sentence once an appeal has been noted. Berman v. United

States, 302 U.S. 211, 58 5.Ct. 164, 82 L.Ed. 204 (1937);

United States v. Burns, 446 F.2d 8%6 (9th Cir. 1971); United

States v. Grabina, 309 F.2d 783 (2nd Cir. 1962), cert.

denied, 374 U.S. 836, 83 5.Ct. 1885, 10 L.Ed.2d 1057 {1963).




For the foregeing reasons, it is therefore ordered that
defendant's motion for reduction of sentence be and the same

is hereby overruled.

It is so Crdered this /23 - day of December, 1977.

4. DALE COOK
Jnited States District Judge




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA L

BEC 1 91977

| Jack ¢, Silve

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff, I Clerk
vs. No. 77-CR-51-C

STEVE LAVADA NICHOLSON,

Defendant.

ORDER

The Court has before it for consideration the motion of
the defendant, Steve Lavada Nicholson, for a reduction of
sentence pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure. The defendant pleaded guilty to the indictment
in the above entitled case charging him with a violation of
Title 18, U.S.C. § 2314. On June 10, 1977, the defendant
was sentenced by the Court to serve a five year term of
imprisonment, not to run concurrently with a sentence he was
then serving on a State charge.

Under Rule 35, the Court retains jurisdiction to reduce
a sentence for only 120 days after it is imposed. Rule 35
gstates: "The Court may reduce a sentence within 120 days
after the sentence is imposed, . . ." The defendant's
motion to reduce was received by the Court on December 6,
1977, Clearly this is beyond the 120 day period provided by
Rule 35 for the reduction of a sentence.

For the foregoing reason, it is therefore ordered that
the defendant's motion for reduction of sentence be and the

same is hereby overruled.

It is so Ordered this Aé?-—— day of December, 1977.

H. DALE OK
United States District Judge

=D

v

/“U. S. DISTRiCT COURT

k._,/



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE [ L
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA & D
Z3
, “layg
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, U ;ﬁrc Sy \,J
© O fyaiter P
Plaintiff, > O fl?fc/"cgﬁr#
ar

vS. Ho. 77-CR-67-C

DARYL WAYNE PARKER,

Defendant.

O RDER

The Court has before it for consideration the motion of
the defendant, Daryl Wayrne Parker, for a reduction of sentence
pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.
The defendant pleaded guilty to the indictment in the above
entitled case charging him with violations of Title 18,

U.s8.C, § 495. On June 30, 1977, the defendant was sentenced
by the Court to serve two concurrent three year terms of
imprisonment.

Under Rule 35, the Court retains jurisdiction to reduce
a sentence for only 120 days after it is imposed. Rule 35
states: "The Court may reduce a sentence within 120 days
after the sentence is imposed, . . ." The defendant's
motion to reduce was received by the Court on December 6,
1977. Clearly this is beyond the 120 day period provided by
Rule 35 for the reduction of a sentence.

For the foregoing reason, it is therefore ordered that
defendant's motion for reduction of sentence be and the same

is hereby overruled.

It is so Ordered this /@ = day of December, 1977.

g

H. DALE COOK
United States District Judge
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THL LG 11977,
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA _

Jack C. Silver, Clask

DENNIS EUGENE DuBOIS, § 23425-149, U. S DISTRICT COURT

Movant,

v. NOS. 77-C-388-B4

)
)
)
) 76-CR-118-B
R. A. OSBORN, Warden, Federal Cor- - )
rectional Institution, Texarkana, )
Texas, et al., )
)

Respondents.
ORDER
The Court has for consideration the pro se, in forma pauperis mo-
tion pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2255 filed by Dennis Eugene DuBois. The
cause has been assigned civil case No. 77-C-388 and docketed in this
criminal case No. 76-CR-118.
Mdvant is a prisoner in the Federal Correctional Institution,
Texarkana, Texas, pursuant to conviction herein on his plea of guilty
to attempting to disable the engine of a train operated in interstate
commerce by shooting at it in transit in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1992,
He was sentenced Qctober 13, 1976, for treatment and supervision until
discharged pursuant to the Federal Youth Corrections Act as provided by
18 U.S.C. § 5010(b). Therefore, his motion if treated as a motion for
modification of sentence pursuant to Rule 35, Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure, is out of time. The 120-day jurisdictional period within
which a Rule 35 motion may be considered has expired. Further, the
Court denied a prior Rule 35 motion by Order dated Februarv 9, 1977.
Movant does not in any way challenge the validity of his plea, con-
victicn and sentence in this Court. Rather, he challenges the Parcle
Commission's application of its guidelines to his case and that the in-
stitution is not providing treatment as required by the intent of the
Youth Correcticns Act, both of which are administrative responsibilities
unrelated to the sentencing process. His appropriate remedy is to file
@ habeas corpus petition pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2241 in the United
States District Court having jurisdiction over his place of ceoenfinement,
and that only after available administrative remedies have first been ex-

hausted. Sece, Rogers v. United States, No. 76-1122 (10+h Cir. filed

Nov. 2, 1976); Weiser v. United States, No. 76-1589 (10th Cir. filed

Feb. 10, 1977), which cases are applicable to establish the appropriate
procedure in regard to the issues raised to this Court herein although

they deal with a different factual claim than here presented,




Having carefully reviewed the motion, and keing fully advised in
the premises, the Court finds that there is no necessity for the ap-
pointment of counsel or an evidentiary hearing herein. The Mcvant's
request for release on personal recognizance during the pendency of
this proceeding as well as his motion pursuant to 28 U.S5.C. § 2255 in
this Northern District of Oklahcma should be overruled and denied.

IT IS, THEREFORE, CRDERED that Movant's reguest for release on
personal recognizance and for appointment of counsel be and they are
hereby overruled.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERLD that the motion pursuant to 28 U.S5.C. § 2255
of Denﬁis Eugene PuBois be and it is hereby overruled, without prejudice
to his filing a habeas corpus petition in the proper jurisdiction in
Texas if necessary after administrative remedies have been exhausted,
and the case before this Court is dismissed.

Dated this J/Qé/ day of December, 1977, at Tulsa, Oklahoma.

[ S

CHIEF JUDGE, UNITED STATES DISTRICT
COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF
OKLAHOMA




